## West End Community Council Tuesday May 9, 2023 at 1900h Study Room, Blackness Library, Perth Road DD2 1EJ

0	ENT:		Increase to the (10)	WE00	
Gary Langlands (GL) (Chair)		WECC	Innocent Oriaku (IO)	WECC	
Sam Crouch (SC)		WECC	Ann Prescott (AP)	WECC	
Rob Evans (RE) Elaine Kuwahara (EK)		WECC	Cllr Michael Crichton (MC)	DCC Elected	
Neil McLeod (NMcL)		WECC WECC	Cllr Nadia El-Nakla 3 members of the Public	DCC Elected	
Crawford Morton (CM)		WECC	3 members of the Public		
1	WELCOME AND APOLC Gary Langlands (GL) welc son, Harrison Frame and	comed all to th	e meeting. Apologies were receive	ed from Fraser Macpher-	
2	APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES				
	Proposed: Neil McLeod (NM) Seconded: Rob Evans (RE)				
3	MATTERS ARISING				
5	<ul> <li><u>Riverside Pavilion</u>: SC to set up meeting any time after the 27<sup>th</sup> June, with evening options.</li> <li><u>Action</u>: SC to set up Doodle poll.</li> <li><u>WestFest</u> – SC contacted Joanne re piggy backing on their stall, awaiting to get confirmation from Christine. NEN will follow up.</li> </ul>				S
	<ul> <li>Action: NEN to follow up with Christine.</li> <li><u>Graffiti at Magdalen Green footbridge and on box immediately south of rail line</u>: Fraser Mac-Pherson (FM) sent a reminder to Bob Urquhart (BU) who has replied saying the power-washer which was out of action, will be used on the footbridge and the box south of rail line.</li> <li><u>Eurobin in Magdalen Yard Road</u>: FM reported the unchained bin which is now chained up.</li> <li><u>WECC communications</u> – SC tried to contact lain lveson about changing FaceBook and <u>contact@dundeewecc.com</u> to Gary Langlands, but no reply. GL suggests we should consider setting up a new FB page.</li> </ul>				NE
4	POLICE UPDATE				
	SC and GL emailed Stuart Paton (SP) giving dates of meetings. SP stated he can make next meet- ing. GL reported the issues of theft and anti-social behaviour at Sainsburys to Police for action, to- gether with anti-social behaviour team. SP replied stating that the CCTV at Sainsburys will help identify persons involved. Lochee Community Team are on duty on Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings and will pass by Sainsburys. The Police will also work with the Anti-Social Behaviour team. The incidents are similar to those at Tesco, Riverside, a few weeks ago, however, all youths were traced and warned in front of their parents. There have been reports about speeding on Perth Road, and Police hope that increasing their presence will help with this. Police have also been asked to attend outside Harris at lunch times and after school, which will be ongoing for a few weeks, dependent on shifts. With regard to graffiti, any issues should be fedback to GL or SC who will alert SP.				
5	<ul> <li>PLANNING AND LICENSING</li> <li>Duncarse House: The general consensus of members of WECC was that the new development will be out of keeping with Grade B listed building, does not fit in with building regulations, loss of heritage and negatively impacts on gardens as it is in a conservation area. It is a two storey building with gym/office upstairs so it is not just a three car garage, but a change of use. It appears the garage is being used as an excuse for an additional building. AP stated it is against the local deve opment plan, with loss of garden ground. No data on impact on trees was presented. RE offered to put in an official objection working in conjunction with AP.</li> <li>Action: RE to put in official objection working in conjunction with AP</li> <li>17 Glamis Drive : The committee felt that this similar situation to Duncarse, out of style and character, and very close to their neighbours at the back. EK stated that a concrete infrastructure has already been installed, which they are not supposed to do. The committee agreed that WECC should put in an objection letter on this application. NEN stated that the committee needs to put in a legitimate objection - material factor that comes under an objection, following online guidance to give a stronger objection. AP pointed out that objections are not published. RE stated that planning enforcement officer is Gillian Kane. GL will accompany EK to any meeting with Gillian Kane (GK) regarding this, copying NEN, MC and Gregor Hamilton into the email.</li> </ul>				1
	ing with gym/office upstai garage is being used as a opment plan, with loss of put in an official objection <b>Action:</b> RE to put in offi <b>17 Glamis Drive</b> : The co acter, and very close to th already been installed, with should put in an objection a legitimate objection - m give a stronger objection.	mpacts on gard rs so it is not jut an excuse for a garden ground working in con- cial objection ommittee felt the neir neighbours hich they are non letter on this aterial factor the AP pointed out lian Kane. GL	dens as it is in a conservation area ust a three car garage, but a chan an additional building. AP stated it d. No data on impact on trees was njunction with AP. working in conjunction with AP hat this similar situation to Duncars is at the back. EK stated that a con ot supposed to do. The committe application. NEN stated that the con that comes under an objection, follow at that objections are not published will accompany EK to any meeting	a. It is a two storey build- ge of use. It appears the t is against the local devel- presented. RE offered to se, out of style and char- nerete infrastructure has e agreed that WECC committee needs to put in pwing online guidance to d. RE stated that planning	RE